

## Lisa Spagnolo, LAUC-D

### Statement of Interest

I have greatly benefited from sharing ideas with colleagues across the UC system, whether in task forces, informal networking or through LAUC activities. LAUC serves as a vital professional association to participate in library initiatives at our campuses and across the system, in a variety of service and functional areas. Having served in the secretary role in my main professional association, I appreciate the value of timely and effective communication as well as the infrastructure of record-keeping, and would be grateful for the opportunity to serve the LAUC Executive Board and wider membership in this capacity.

Thank you for considering my candidacy for this position.

### Education

- M.L.I.S., University of Washington, 2001
- M.A., English, University of Washington, 1998
- B.A., English and French, California State University, Sacramento, 1995

### Professional Experience

- University of California, Davis Library: Acquisitions Librarian, 2004-
- University of Washington: Assistant Acquisitions Librarian, 2001-2003

### Selected LAUC-D Service

- Chair, 2008-2009, and representative on LAUC Systemwide Executive Board (Vice-Chair, 2007-2008)
- Chair, Distinguished Librarian Award Committee, 2010.
- Chair, Professional Issues Committee, 2006-2007.
- Member, Committee on Appointments, Promotions and Advancements (CAPA), 2009-2011, 2013-2015; Program Committee, 2011-2012; Nominations and Elections, 2005.

### Selected UC-Wide Library Activities

- Project Analyst, Next Generation Technical Services (NGTS), Phase 3, 2011-2013. Supported two Powers of Three (POT) project groups and served on the Project Management Working Group.

- Member, NGTS Task Group for Commonly Held Material in Roman Languages, 2009-2010.
- Member, Acquisitions Common Interest Group, 2004-2013. Sunsetting with new advisory structure. Served as chair from 2005-2007.

### **Professional Memberships and Service**

- American Library Association, (1999-)
- Association of Library Collections and Technical Services, (2000-): Acquisitions Section, Collection Management and Development Section
  - Secretary, Acquisitions Section, 2010-2013. Duties include making arrangements for all-committee meetings, developing agendas with Chair for Midwinter and Annual, managing Section online records on ALA website and content management tool.
  - Chair, Acquisitions Section, 2014-2015. Elected to Vice-Chair/Chair Elect in 2013, serving through 2016. Main duties as chair include leading Executive Committee and Committee Chairs groups, participating in ALCTS Board activities and strategic planning activities for the section.
- Library Leadership and Management Association (LLAMA), (2007-)
- North American Serials Interest Group (NASIG), (2008-)
- Society of Scholarly Publishers, (2013-)

### **Selected Presentations**

“Give a Little Bit: Using Lean Tools to Create Efficiencies in Acquisitions and Beyond.” Presentation at the Charleston Conference Issues in Book and Serial Acquisition (November 3, 2011).

“Going Next Gen: OCLC's WorldCat Local and Acquisitions.” Presentation with Keith Powell, UC Irvine, at the Acquisitions Institute at Timberline Lodge, Mount Hood, Oregon (May 17, 2009).

“Get(ting) Smart(er): Acquisitions in the Next Gen Environment.” Presentation at the Northern California Technical Processes Group (NCTPG), Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California (March 27, 2009).